. MMO15P35-85C-~417 (WC)
3162.5-1(a) (019)

1235 ILa Plata Highway
Faraington, Yew Maxico 87401

AR v ioa8

CERTIFIED~-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
P-718-636-396

Dugan Productlion Corporation

P.0. Box 208

Farmington, NM A7499

Gentlemen:

An inspection conducted on February 25, 19898, by members of my staff showed
that the followlng work needs to be done to bring your No. 2 !Monte Carlo well
located 800' FSL and 910' FWI, sec. 24, T. 30 W., R. 15 W., Federal Com

Ho. Ni015P35-855C-417 to an acceptable stardard:

L. The reserve pit is not adequately fenced. If the reserve pit Is to rewmailn
it ahould be fenced to restrict livestock access to the pit.

2. Trench on the east side of the pad should be filled in or fenced.
If you have any questions, contact Llyse ['erraluolo at (505) 327-5344.

Sircerely,
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_ Ron Fellows
>, Area lanager

cc:
IMOCD, Attn: Mr. Frank Chizggd//
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